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L ibra r y  o f  C ong r ess

WASHINGTON

Office of the Librarian December 6 1927

Dear Sir:

The Superintendent o f the Reading Room, who 

has given attention to your le t te r  o f  November 23, 

now reports that on page 10 o f  "Famous flags o f  Ameri­

ca", by N. R. Hughes, the illu s tr a tio n  gives the F and 

Y as black.

Very truly yours.

Secretary 
(For the Librarian)

Mr. Harral Ayres 
Managing Director 

Old Spanish Trail 
Gunter Hotel 

San Antonio 
Texas


